MASSACHUSETTS COMMUNITY & BANKING COUNCIL

TO: Distribution

FROM: Jean Horstman, Co-Chair, MCBC Economic Development Committee
Kevin Noyes, Co-Chair, MCBC Economic Development Committee

DATE: June 2, 2016

RE: Next MCBC Economic Development Committee Meeting

You are invited to attend the next meeting of the Massachusetts Community & Banking
Council’s (MCBC) Economic Development Committee.

The meeting will be held on June 9" at 9:30 AM at Interise, 197 Portland Street, 2" Floor,
Boston, MA 02114.

An agenda for the meeting is enclosed, along with minutes of the last meeting.

If you wish to participate in the June gth meeting via phone, please call 303-248-0285, Access
Code: 3506311.

We look forward to seeing you on June 9™, This will be our last meeting before a summer
break.

Next Committee Meeting: September 15, 2016



Economic Development Committee

MISSION: MCBC’s Economic Development Committee brings together financial institutions, small business
assistance providers, city and state agencies and others to promote the economic revitalization of low- and
moderate-income communities in Massachusetts by providing insight, ideas and information designed to
encourage small business lending and growth.

Meeting of June 9, 2016

AGENDA
Time | Item Description Lead
9:30 | 1. ‘gﬁi‘;ge and Reading and Approval of April 21, Chairs
2016 Meeting Minutes
9:50 |2. SBA Linc
Presentation Presentation by SBA Massachusetts Nadine Boone
District Office
10:40 | 3. Small Business
Lending Report | ypdate on changes Dana LeWinter
10:50 [ 4. Anchor Update Chairs
Institution
Mapping
11:15 | 5. Other Business Chairs
11:30 | 6. Adjourn




